NOTICE OF

CITY COUNCIL, FATE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, AND FATE MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 JOINT MEETING BY VIDEO CONFERENCE MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020 6:00 P.M.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ORDER OF THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ISSUED ON MARCH 16, 2020, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FATE, TEXAS, WILL CONDUCT A JOINT MEETING WITH THE FATE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND THE FATE MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 BY VIDEO CONFERENCE AT 6:00 P.M. ON MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020, IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THE PUBLIC HEALTH GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-TO-FACE MEETINGS (ALSO CALLED "SOCIAL DISTANCING") TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC.

The general public can view the meeting live on our video stream at https://www.cityoffate.com/live. If you wish to address the Council on any subject or in open forum at this meeting, you are required to email vraduechel@cityoffate.com no later than Monday, May 4, 2020, by 3:00 p.m. You must provide your name and telephone number and state which item(s) you wish to speak on. You will be provided a telephone number and meeting ID which you must dial into 15 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting start time. Due to technical restrictions, those who fail to dial into to the meeting at the prescribed time may forfeit their ability to speak at said meeting.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

- A. City Council Call To Order And Confirm A Quorum
- B. Fate Development Corporation Call To Order And Confirm A Quorum
- C. Fate Municipal Development District No. 1 Call To Order And Confirm A Quorum

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

This Is An Opportunity For The Public To Address The Council On Any Matter, Except Public Hearings That Are Included On The Agenda. Comments Related To Public Hearings Will Be Heard When The Specific Hearing Begins. Public Comments Are Limited To Three (3) Minutes Per Speaker, Unless Otherwise Required By Law. To Address The Governing Body, Each Speaker Must Complete A Public Comment Form And Present The Completed Form To The City Secretary Prior To The Start Of The Meeting. Each Speaker Shall Approach The Podium And State His/Her Name And Address Before Speaking. Speakers Shall Address The Governing Body With Civility That Is Conducive To Appropriate Public Discussion. Speakers Can Address Only The Governing Body And Not Individual City Officials Or Employees. The Public Cannot Speak From The Gallery But Only From The Podium. Per The Texas Open Meetings Act, The Governing Body Is Not Permitted To Take Action On Or Discuss Any

Item Not Listed On The Agenda. The Council May: (1) Make A Statement Of Fact Regarding The Item; (2) Make A Recitation Of Existing Policy Regarding The Item; Or (3) Propose The Item Be Placed On A Future Agenda.

3. FATE MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 ACTION ITEMS

A. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding MDD Resolution No. R-2020-002 - Creating The "Small Business Relief Program" To Provide Grant Funding, To Provide Economic Stimulus To Local Businesses Affected By The COVID-19 Pandemic; Providing For Severability And An Effective Date.

Documents:

- 1. fate mdd staff summary -small business stimulus program.pdf
- B. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding MDD Resolution No. R-2020-003 Approving The Expenditure Of Up To \$700,000 For The Purpose Of Creating Public Parking Along W. T. Barnes Avenue And Constructing A Public Park To Serve The Downtown Special District; Providing For Severability And An Effective Date.

Documents:

- 2. fate mdd staff summary -downtown parking expenditure.pdf
- C. EXECUTIVE SESSION: In Accordance With Texas Government Code, Section 551.001, Et Seq., The Fate Municipal Development District No. 1 Will Recess Into Executive Session (Closed Meeting) To Discuss The Following:
 - In Accordance With Texas Government Code, Section 551.072, To Deliberate The Purchase, Exchange, Lease, Or Value Of Real Property:
 - a. Downtown Central Business Area
- D. RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In Accordance With Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, The Fate Municipal Development District No. 1 Will Reconvene Into Regular Session To Consider Action, If Any, On Matters Discussed In Executive Session
- E. Fate Municipal Development District No. 1 Adjournment

4. FATE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ACTION ITEMS

A. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding FDC Resolution No. R-2020-002 - Approving The Expenditure Of Up To \$250,000 For The Purpose Of Creating Public Parking Along W. T. Barnes Avenue And Constructing A Public Park To Serve The Downtown Special District; Providing For Severability And An Effective Date.

Documents:

- 3. fate fdc staff summary -downtown parking expenditure.pdf
- B. Fate Development Corporation Adjournment

5. CITY COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

A. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding Resolution No. R-2020-017- Approving An Expenditure Of Up To \$700,000 By The Fate Municipal Development District No. 1 To Provide Critical Parking Infrastructure To The Downtown Special District And Construct A Public Park; And Providing An Effective Date.

Documents:

4. council - staff summary - mdd downtown parking expenditure.pdf

B. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding Resolution No. R-2020-018- Approving An Expenditure Of Up To \$250,000 By The Fate Development Corporation To Provide Critical Parking Infrastructure To The Downtown Special District And Construct A Public Park; And Providing An Effective Date.

Documents:

5. council - staff summary -fdc downtown parking expenditure.pdf

C. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding Resolution No. R-2020-019- Approving Change Order Number Three (3) To The Fate Downtown Rehabilitation Project In The Amount Of \$1,037,104.00; And Providing An Effective Date.

Documents:

staff summary road change orders.pdf

D. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding Ordinance No. O-2020-013- Authorizing Certain Budget Amendments Pertaining To The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget; And Increasing The Appropriation And Providing An Effective Date.

Documents:

budget_amendment_may_2020.pdf

E. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding Resolution No. R-2020-020 - Accepting A Petition For And Calling A Public Hearing On The Advisability Of The Improvements And Creation Of Montarra Public Improvement District No. 1 Within The City Of Fate Pursuant To Chapter 372, Texas Local Government Code And Authorizing The Mailing And Publication Of Notice Of The Public Hearing.

Documents:

staff summary montarra pids res ph call may 2020.pdf

F. Discuss, Consider, And Take Any Necessary Action Regarding Resolution No. R-2020-021 - Accepting A Petition For And Calling A Public Hearing On The Advisability Of The Improvements And Creation Of Montarra Public Improvement District No. 2 Within The City Of Fate Pursuant To Chapter 372, Texas Local Government Code And Authorizing The Mailing And Publication Of Notice Of The Public Hearing. staff summary montarra pids res ph call may 2020.pdf

6. MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS

- A. Mayor's Report
- B. Council Reports
- C. City Manager's Report

7. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNMENT

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council, Fate Development Corporation, and Fate Municipal Development District No. 1 of the City of Fate reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code for the following purposes:

§551.071 Consultations with Attorney

§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property

§551.074 Personnel Matters

§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices

§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations

This building is wheelchair accessible. Any request for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-4601 Ext. 103 for further information.

I certify that the above **NOTICE OF MEETING** was filed and posted on the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 1900 CD Boren Parkway, City of Fate, Texas on the 30th day of April, 2020, at 4:39 P.M. and remained so posted until removed as indicated below, pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act. This notice was likewise posted on the city website at www.cityoffate.com.

Victoria Raduechel, TRMC, City Secretary		
Removed from the Bulletin Board at City Hall on the _	day of	, 2020, by